

A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project

TR010062

7.10 Applicant's Examination Responses Navigator (Rev 1)

Planning Act 2008

Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010

Volume 7

15 January 2023



Infrastructure Planning

Planning Act 2008

The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010

A66 Northern Trans-Pennine project Development Consent Order 202x

7.10 Applicant's Examination Responses Navigator (Rev 1)

Planning Inspectorate Scheme	TR010062
Reference	
Application Document Reference	NH/EX/7.10
Author:	A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Project Team, National Highways

Version	Date	Status of Version
Rev 1	15/01/2023	Deadline 2



This Applicant's Examination Responses Navigator document has been designed to provide a signposting reference to where a matter raised in a Written Representation (WR) has already been addressed by the Applicant in its response to Relevant Representations¹ and / or in its Deadline 1 submissions².

The Applicant's Written Representations responses³ (WRRs) submitted at Deadline 2 only respond to *new* issues and they refer all readers (Interested Parties, Affected Persons and the Examining Authority) to this document. The reader will then be able to cross-check points made in a WR to which the Applicant's WRR does not respond with what the Applicant has previously said on the point in its response to Relevant Representations and / or in Deadline 1 submissions.

¹ PDL-010, PDL-011, PDL-012 and PDL-013.

² REP1-001, REP1-002, REP1-003, REP1-004, REP1-005, REP1-006, REP1-007, REP1-008 and REP1-009.

³ Document Reference 7.6, 7.7 and 7.8.



Table of Contents

1. Air Quality	3
2. Alternative Route Options Process	4
3. Biodiversity and Biodiversity Net Gain	5
4. Brough Hill	7
5. Case for the Project	
6. Climate and Carbon	9
7. Consultation and Engagement	
8. Crown Land and Interests	
9. Cumulative Effects	
10. Design, Engineering and Construction	
11. Development of the Project and Alternatives	
12. Draft DCO	
13. Environment and Environmental Management Plan	
14. Equalities Impact Assessment	
15. Flooding and Drainage	
16. Funding and Delivery	41



17. Geology and Soils	42
18. Heritage	42
19. Impacts to Land	45
20. Landscape and Visual Effects	51
21. Legal	53
22. Materials, Assets and Waste	57
23. Noise and Vibration	57
24. Population and Human Health	59
25. Road Drainage and the Water Environment	62
26. Rokeby	65
27. Route Selection Process	65
28. Special Category Land	66
29. Statutory Undertakers	66
30. The Sills	67
31. Traffic and Transport	68
32. Trees	73
33. Walking, Cycling and Horse Riding	73



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
1. Air Quality	I	I	I	
Air quality targets and implications for the assessment undertaken	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.AQ.01 Page 5	REP1-005
Design Manual for Roads and Bridges - LA105 (Air Quality)	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 11 Pages 230-295	REP1-009
Discussions with Natural England about the robustness of the air quality assessment	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.6 Pages 44-45	REP1-009
Dust issues	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-170 Page 289	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-203 Pages 38-39	PDL-011
General Impact	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073; RR-127; RR-180 Pages 31-54, 80 and 133- 136	PDL-013
Impact on residents	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-192; RR-189; RR- 182; RR-184 Pages 7, 89-90 and 92-93	PDL-010
Methodology and assessment	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 129-133 and 140- 141	PDL-013



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Potential future AQMA at Castlegate, Penrith	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written	ISH2.AQ.02	REP1-005
r oternial future AginA at Cashegate, r ennitr	Kemplay Bank)	Questions	Pages 6-7	KEF 1-003
	Scheme 06 (Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-218	PDL-012
Site-specific impacts	to Brough)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Page 249	PDL-012
Oite-specific impacts	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-121	PDL-012
	Lanes to Rokeby)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 86-88	FDL-012
2. Alternative Route Options Process			,	
		Applicant's response to relevant	RR-203	PDL-011
	PW		Page 37	PDL-011
	FVV	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-168; RR-209	DDI 042
			Pages 183-184, and 200	PDL-012
Decision moline	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-134; RR-148	DDI 040
Decision-making			Pages 430-434, 438-439	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-229; RR-225	PDL-012
			Pages 197-199, 442-443	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-142; RR-143 RR-167	PDL-012
	Bank to Carkin Moor)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 140, 141 178-179	F DE-012
Overall process	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-208	DDI 040
	Sowerby to Appleby)	Representations Part 1 of 4	Pages 19	PDL-010
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-117	DDI 040
			Pages 67-69,	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.0 Pages 5-7	REP1-006
3. Biodiversity and Biodiversity Net Gain				
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-121; RR-164; RR- 197; RR-033	
	PW	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 81-82, 173, 211- 213, 218-222 and 336- 338	PDL-012
Biodiversity net gain – Mitigation and metrics		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073; RR-123; RR- 127; RR-122	PDL-013
			Pages 18-19, 67-69, 87-88 and 103	
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218; RR-097	PDL-012
			Pages 265-267 and 393- 396	
	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-081	PDL-012
	Bank to Carkin Moor)		Pages 362-363	FDL-012
Construction works	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180	PDL-013
Construction works	PVV		Pages 138-139	
Design – A66 junctions for West Layton	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-166	PDL-012
Design - Add junctions for west Layton	Bank to Carkin Moor)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 304-306	FDL-012
Desires Dules Needs Commenced to Force	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-225	PDL-012
Design – Dyke Nook Community Farm			Pages 443	F DE-012



Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference	
Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-225; RR-230 Page 8	PDL-010	
Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-133 Pages 422-424	PDL-012	
Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-144; RR-210 Pages 9-10	PDL-010	
Sowerby to Appleby) and Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	and Scheme 06	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-082 Pages 31-32	PDL-011
	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-197 Page 217	PDL-012	
Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-202 Pages 410-411	PDL-012	
PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-227 Pages 111-114	PDL-011	
	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 142-143	PDL-013	
PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-023; RR-036; RR-041; RR-060; RR-144; RR-165; RR-175; RR-072; RR-187; RR-232; RR-213; RR-006; RR-210	PDL-010	
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass) Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank) Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby) and Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough) Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass) Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4 Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank) Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass) Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank) Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby) and Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough) Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough) PW Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4 Appl	



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-025, RR-207; RR-035; RR-227 Pages 11, 52-53, 68-73 and 115	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-122; RR-180 Pages 105, 139-140 and 143-152	PDL-013
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 265-267	PDL-012
Mitigation	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-088 Pages 371-373	PDL-012
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 136-138 and 141- 142	PDL-013
4. Brough Hill				
Brough Hill Fair Plan – existing and replacement	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 5 Pages 153-155	REP1-009
Documentary evidence of Brough Hill Fair rights	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 8 Pages 172-183	REP1-009



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Selection of the replacement site, powers contained in Article 36 of the DCO, mechanism and land ownership aspects of the transfer of land and why this is not special category land	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 5.0 Pages 50-57	REP1-009
Technical Note, covering noise assessment	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 7 Pages 161-171	REP1-009
Transferring existing rights from the current Brough Hill Fair site to the replacement site	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 6.3 Pages 39-40	REP1-007
Visualisations	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 6 Pages 156-160	REP1-009
5. Case for the Project				
Cost and benefit valuation	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-060 Pages 40-41	PDL-010
Determining project benefits	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-186 Page 18	PDL-010
General impact – Cost, spending and value for money	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-016; RR-036; RR-041; RR-182; RR-186; RR-188; RR-194; RR-233; RR-226; RR-235; RR-054; RR-177; RR-128 Pages 11-16	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	9	PDL-011



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 30-31, 63-67, 78-81, 84-87, 89-92 and 116-117	
General support	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-046 Pages 420	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123 Pages 58-59	PDL-013
Site-specific impact – Cost	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-186; RR-208; RR- 226; RR-235; RR-192; RR-194; RR-177	PDL-010
			Pages 16-17	
Site-specific impact – Economic benefits	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-206 Pages 128-131	PDL-011
Site-specific impact – Route considerations	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass) and Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 5-6	PDL-013
6. Climate and Carbon				
Approach to climate assessment, lime stabilisation, carbon strategy and mitigation schedule	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.4 Pages 37-40	REP1-009



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Carbon emissions PW	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-016; RR-054; RR-060; RR-144; RR-162; RR-173; RR-186; RR-219; RR-232; RR-233; RR-221; RR-196; RR-208; RR-226; RR-214; RR-235; RR-175; RR-050; RR-165; RR-207 Pages 21-24	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-054; RR-082; RR-207; RR-222; RR-035; RR-227 Pages 25-30, 48-52, 60-61, 67-68 and 111-115	PDL-011
Carbon production – Kirkby Thore	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-186 Page 23	PDL-010
Climate	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073; RR-123; RR-127 Pages 54-58, 64-66 and 82-83	PDL-013
Design Manual for Roads and Bridges – LA114 (Climate)	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 11 Pages 333-381	REP1-009
Explanation of costs in the Combined Modelling and Appraisal Report	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 9 Pages 184-191	REP1-009
Institute of Environmental Management & Assessment Guide: Assessing Greenhouse Gas Emissions and Evaluating their Significance	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 10 Pages 192-229	REP1-009



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Mitigation	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-160 Pages 124 and 127-128	PDL-013
Resource use	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-177; RR-188; RR-194 Pages 24-25	PDL-010
7. Consultation and Engagement				
Consultation cost	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-070 Pages 131-132	PDL-011
Consultation feedback	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-30 Page 444	PDL-012
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-001; RR-025 Pages 5 and 11-13	PDL-011
Design, Engineering and Construction		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-169 Pages 185	PDL-012
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby) and Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-102 Page 401	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-043 Page 27	PDL-010
Extent of engagement	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-193 Pages 135-138	PDL-011



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-111; RR-117; RR-124; RR-163; RR-076 Pages 46-47, 61-65, 67-69, 94-95, 318-319 and 359-	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-233 Pages 141-142	PDL-011
	Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-220 Pages 189-197	PDL-012
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-088 Pages 367-369	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-078 Page 349	PDL-012
Failure to consult – alternative routes	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 259-263	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-220 Pages 189-193	PDL-012
Failure to consult – Kirkby Thore and Friends of the Lake District	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-184; RR-210; RR- 187; RR-177	PDL-010



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 30-32	
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 242-244	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-023 Page 35	PDL-010
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-023 Page 33	PDL-010
Heritage	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-023; RR-009 Pages 33-34	PDL-010
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-055 Pages 103-105	PDL-011
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-033 Page 338	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-220 Pages 193-194	PDL-012
Quality of consultation	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-171; RR-188; RR- 187; RR-214; RR-194; RR-177; RR-174 Pages 27-30	PDL-010



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-222; RR-035; RR-060; RR-070 Pages 56-60, 75-78, 92-93 and 131-132	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123; RR-160 Pages 59 and 107-109	PDL-013
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-022 Pages 156-158	PDL-011
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-026 Pages 445-448	PDL-012
Route options	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-028 Page 25-27	PDL-010
	Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-203 Pages 46-48	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Page 13	PDL-013
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-149; RR-150; RR- 151, RR-152; RR-154; RR-156; RR-157	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Page 164	
Site-specific issues	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-102 Pages 25-27	PDL-012
8. Crown Land and Interests				1
Discussions with the Crown Estate Commissioners	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 6.2 Page 39	REP1-007
Discussions with the MoD and the Public Trustee	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 6.1 Pages 38-39	REP1-007
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-237; Pages 416-419	PDL-012
9. Cumulative Effects				
Stakeholder consultation, methodology comments and robustness of assessment	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.CE.01 Pages 8-9	REP1-005
10. Design, Engineering and Construction				
Access and additional Public Rights of Way	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-033; RR-139, RR-145; RR-147; RR-161; RR-198; RR-209; RR-170; Pages 335-336, 126-127, 150-151, 157, 167, 416, 287 and 202	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-093 Pages 15-16	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-199; RR-134; RR-148 Pages 231-232, 427, and 435	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-197 Pages 205-207 and 216- 217	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 309-311, 175, 181, 342-345, 136-140, 362-	PDL-012
Accommodation works	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	363, 296-304 and 365- 366 RR-166	PDL-012
Adequacy of information provided	Bank to Carkin Moor) PW	Representations Part 3 of 4 Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 296-304 RR-163 Pages 320-322	PDL-012
Agricultural Storage and Access – change to design	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-105 Pages 31-32	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-142; Pages 140	PDL-012
AONB	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4		PDL-011
	to Broaginy	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-229; RR-190 Pages 197-199, and 407- 409	PDL-012
Application forms	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass) and Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 9-10	PDL-013
Approach to design with the use of viewpoints and photomontages	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby) and Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.1 Pages 29-34	REP1-009
Black Option v Blue Option	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-058; RR-221 Pages 44-45	PDL-010
Construction impact	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Page 92	PDL-013
Design Arrangement – Langrigg	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.2 Pages 15-17	REP1-006
Design changes – Bridge dimensions	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-108	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 37-38	
Disturbance of vulnerable residents	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-166	PDL-012
Disturbance of vulnerable residents	Bank to Carkin Moor)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 296-304	F DL-012
Drainage	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-166	PDL-012
Drainage	Bank to Carkin Moor)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 296-304	F DL-012
			RR-113; RR-124; RR- 159; RR-209;	
Environmental Mitigation Designs	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-131; RR-132; RR-136; RR-137; RR-138; RR-140; RR-141; RR-142; RR-143; RR-145; RR-146; RR-149; RR-150; RR-151; RR-152; RR-154; RR-156; RR-157; RR-167; RR-168	PDL-012
			Pages 51-52 96-98, 187- 189, 201, 404-405	
	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-134; RR-148	PDL-012
	Sowerby to Appleby)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 430-434, and 440- 442	
	Scheme 07 (Bowes	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-139	PDL-012
	Bypass)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 127-129	FDL-012
Farming – Livestock Grazing	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-198	PDL-012
	Bank to Carkin Moor)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 306-309	
Impact of construction phase	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-126	PDL-010



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 44-45	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4		PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	Page 80 RR-123	PDL-013
		Representations Part 4 of 4	Page 74	
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-133 Pages 424-425	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 254-255	PDL-012
Industry	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Page 86	PDL-013
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-117 Page 79-80	PDL-012
Lack of detailed design	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-133 Pages 42-424	PDL-012
Land take and acquisition	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-209 Page 200	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Page 89	PDL-013



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Pages 83-86	PDL-013
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-111; RR-117 Pages 47-48 and 79	PDL-012
Layby locations	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-088 Page 383	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-100; RR;102 Pages 19-20 and 28-29	PDL-012
Layout of scheme	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-011; RR-017; RR- 019; RR-028; RR-034; RR-205	PDL-010
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-117 Pages 66 and 69-74	PDL-012
Necessity of Land	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-149; RR-150; RR- 151; RR-152; RR-154; RR-156; RR-157 Pages 161-163	PDL-012
Photo locations for additional viewpoints requested by the ExA	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 3 Pages 87-90	REP1-009
Private utility connections	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-089; RR-100; RR- 105; RR-096; RR-107;	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			RR-108; RR-109; RR- 113; RR-114; RR-111	
			Pages 275-276	
Retained land	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-166	PDL-012
ixetained fand	Bank to Carkin Moor)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 296-304	F DE-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-137	PDL-012
Safety	PW	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 115-117	F DE-012
Salety	L AA	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-073	PDL-013
		Representations Part 4 of 4	Page 9	F DL-013
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-141; RR-142; RR- 167; RR-169;	
	PW		Pages 135, 139, 177-178,	PDL-012
Security & Anti-social mitigation			and 184	
	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's response to recevant	RR-166	PDL-012
	Bank to Carkin Moor)		Pages 296-304	PDL-012
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-070	PDL-010
Signage	1 **	Representations Part 1 of 4	Page 44	
Jignage	Scheme 07 (Bowes	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-161	PDL-012
	Bypass)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 168	1 DE-012
Site-specific design concerns	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-075	PDL-012
	Kemplay Bank)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 352-354	F DL=012
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-088; RR-094	DDI 042
	Temple Sowerby)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 376-378 and 387	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 0405 (Temple	D 10 (4	RR-107; RR-106; RR-218	PDL-012
	Sowerby to Appleby)		Pages 35-37, 264-265	FDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-115	PDL-012
	to Brough)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 60-61	F DL-012
	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-121	PDL-012
	Lanes to Rokeby)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 81-82 and 88-91	1 DE-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-081; RR-077	PDL-012
	Bank to Carkin Moor)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Page 366-378	1 01 012
Structures	PW	Applicant's response to relevant	RR-127	PDL-013
Cirdotaros			Page 81	7 22 010
Technical Note, covering the proportionate approach to	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 4	REP1-009
visual representation of development proposals		TOTAL TOST FICEINING SUSTINISSIONS	Pages 91-152	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-048	PDI 010
		Representations Part 1 of 4	Pages 81-83	PDL-010
	PW	Applicant's Posponso to Polovant	RR-123; RR-127; RR-122	
Traffic and transport		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 71-74, 89-91 and 98-99	PDL-013
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-137 Pages 115-117	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-129 Pages 324-325	PDL-012
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123 Pages 59-62	PDL-013
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-122 Pages 96-98	PDL-013
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-198 Pages 416	PDL-012
Utilities	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby) and Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-102 Pages 401	PDL-012
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-102 Pages 401	PDL-012
Water supplies	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218; RR-102 Page 264, and 401	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-138 Pages 118-119	PDL-012
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-139;	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 123	
11. Development of the Project and Alternatives		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-195; RR-230 Page 55	PDL-010
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-211; RR-234; RR-208; RR-189 Pages 56-57, 59, 61 and 64-67	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-040 Pages 24-25	PDL-011
Alternative route considerations		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-220 Pages 189-193	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-225; RR-177; RR- 191; RR-188; RR-194 Pages 57-59 and 67-68	PDL-010
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-001; RR-222; RR- 006; RR-224 Pages 5-10, 53-56 and 61-63	PDL-011



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-115 Pages 54-59	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-072 Pages 62-63	PDL-010
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-029; RR-203; RR- 051; RR-206; RR-015	
		Representations Part 2 of 4	Pages 14-17, 35-36, 41-44, 88-89, 125-131 and 153	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-196; RR-226 Pages 60-61 and 81	PDL-010
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-082; RR-203; RR- 222; RR-035; RR-227	PDL-011
			Pages 32-33, 41-44, 53-56, 78-81 and 117-118	PDE-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-121; RR-147; RR-164 Pages 93, 160-161 and 173-174	PDL-012
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-039 Pages 18-22	PDL-011
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-166; RR-062; RR- 061; RR-079; RR-080	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 304-306, 309-311, 342-345, 350-352 and 364-365	
Black Option v Blue Option	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-008; RR-037; RR- 057; RR-058; RR-216; RR-072; RR-038; RR-221 Pages 47-50 and 59-60	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 16-18	PDL-013
Cost-Benefit Ratio	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 244-247	PDL-012
Design – Balancing Ponds	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-198 Pages 415	PDL-012
Design – Safety	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-050; RR-192; RR-189; RR-177; RR-060; RR-196; RR-205; RR-192; RR-189; RR-177; RR-210; RR-232	PDL-010
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 50-53 and 62-63 RR-078 Pages 347-349	PDL-012
Impact on AONB	Scheme 06 (Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-181; RR-183; RR-226 Pages 53-55 and 82	PDL-010
	to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-115; RR-190 Pages 54-59, 407-409	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's response to relevant	RR-220; RR-148	PDL-012
	Sowerby to Appleby)		Pages 190, and 439-440	1 50 012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-229	PDL-012
	to Brough)	Brough) Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 197-199	1 DE 012
Loss of land – impact to Gypsy community	Scheme 06 (Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-047	PDL-013
Loss of failu – impact to Gypsy community	to Brough)	Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 193-195	FDL-013
Project development	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-043	PDL-010
Project development	FVV	Representations Part 1 of 4	Page 50	PDL-010
12. Draft DCO				
Additional limits of deviation	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.6	REP1-007
Additional limits of deviation			Page 19	
		Applicants response to relevant	RR-060	PDL-010
			Pages 41-42	PDL-010
	Scheme 06 (Appleby	D to the	RR-050	PDL-011
	to Brough)		Pages 83-84	
AONB		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-229; RR-190; RR-225	
			Pages 197-199, 407-409, and 441-445	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Applicant's Response to Relev	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-148	PDL-012
	Sowerby to Appleby)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 439	1 01-012
Article 22(3) being subject to the Compulsory Purchase Act 1965	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.8	REP1-007



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Page 21	
Certification of the scheme	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.13 Pages 25-26	REP1-007
Change of monarch	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.15 Page 26	REP1-007
	FVV	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.14 Page 19	REP1-005
Classification of roads provided for by paragraphs 55-56 of Schedule 7	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.19 Page 23	REP1-005
Desk-based assessment of potential Compulsory Purchase Act 1965 s.10 Category 3 persons	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.4 Pages 17-18	REP1-007
Difference in meaning between ancillary works and associated development	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.17 Pages 21-22	REP1-005
Disapplication of legislation under Article 3 PW	DW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 4.0 Pages 47-49	REP1-009
		Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.01 Pages 9-11	REP1-005
Discussions with Cumbria County Council and DfT regarding the new B1066 in Schedule 7	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.18 Pages 22-23	REP1-005



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Enabling of longer term maintenance by the CA of land and rights	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.5 Pages 18-19	REP1-007
Formatting of plot information	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.14 Page 26	REP1-007
Identification of persons with unknown interests and subsequent activity to identify these persons	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.3 Pages 14-17	REP1-007
Information on any enactments under Article 4	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.02 Page 11	REP1-005
Intended notice periods in the Neighbourhood Planning Act 2017	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.12 Pages 24-25	REP1-007
Legal explanation for the powers sought in Article 24	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.10 Pages 15-16	REP1-005
List of all departures from standard limits of deviation	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 2 Pages 73-84	REP1-007
List of all unknown interests/owners identified in the Book of Reference	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 1 Pages 43-72	REP1-007
Local policy	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 26-28	PDL-013



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference								
Location of signage in the context of Schedule 8 and the signed no entry restriction for westbound traffic on the extension of Main Street	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.20 Pages 23-24	REP1-005								
Need for powers contained in Article 45 and 46	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.15 Pages 19-20	REP1-005								
Non-distinguishing between development that meets the definition of an NSIP and associated development, in the context of Article 12	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.06 Pages 12-13	REP1-005								
Non-incorporation of paragraph 8(3) of the Acquisition of Land Act 1981 into Article 20	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.08 Pages 13-14	REP1-005								
	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.10 Agenda Item 3.11 Pages 22-23	REP1-007								
Notice periods introduced by the Housing and Planning Act 2016 and other considerations of the same Act		PW	PW	PW	PW	PW	PW		PW	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.11 Pages 16-18
		Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.12 Pages 18	REP1-005								
Para 8(3) of Parts II and III of Schedule 2 (minerals) to the Acquisition of Land Act 1981 not being incorporated into Article 20	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.7 Pages 19-21	REP1-007								
Planning Inspectorate Advice Note 15 in the context of tree preservation orders and Article 17	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.07 Page 13	REP1-005								



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Powers sought under Article 15 in respect to any land which is adjacent to, but outside the Order limits	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.16 Pages 26-31	REP1-007
Provision for the undertaker to build works on land taken temporarily but intended for CA under Article 29	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.13 Pages 18-19	REP1-005
Requirement for power sought in Article 24	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.9 Pages 21-22	REP1-007
Restrictions on Article 22(3)	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.09 Pages 14-15	REP1-005
Separation of the application of the 1991 Act under Article 8 from the disapplication of legislation under Article 3	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.04 Page 12	REP1-005
Subjection of maintenance under Article 5 to the provisions of Articles 7 and 9	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.03 Page 11	REP1-005
Summary of DCO provisions relating CA and TP powers	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.1 Agenda Item 3.2 Pages 13-14	REP1-007
Summary of the relevant amendments made by the Housing and Planning Act 2016 to the processes for implementing CA powers and their application and modification by Articles 25 and 26 of the DCO	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 3 Pages 85-93	REP1-007
Time period for consideration to grant consents under Article 52	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.16	REP1-005



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 20-21	
Wording in the Explanatory Memorandum relating to Article 10	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.DCO.05 Page 12	REP1-005
13. Environment and Environmental Management Pl	an			
Alternative route considerations	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-163 Pages 315-318	PDL-012
Approvals process, including DCO drafting points, construction methods, archaeological mitigation, the general approvals process and a third iteration EMP	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.2 Pages 8-29	REP1-009
Biosecurity measures	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 187-188	PDL-013
Contaminated land – Geology and soils	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-145; RR-198 Pages 146-147, 412-413	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Page 19-21	PDL-013
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-148 Pages 438	PDL-012
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-139 Pages 126-127	PDL-012
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-003 Pages 323-324	PDL-012
Construction impact	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-124; RR-143 Pages 94-95, 143-145	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127; RR-160; RR-180 Pages 91-92, 111-114, 122 and 183-184	PDL-013



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Consultation	PW	Applicant 3 Tresponse to Trelevant	RR-160	PDL-013
Consultation	FVV		Page 123	FDL-013
		Applicant's Despense to Delevent	RR-160; RR-180	
EMP documents and detail	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 110-111 and 176- 178	PDL-013
EMP REAC Commitment MW-BD-03 in respect to Barn	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written	ISH2.BIO.01	REP1-005
Owl mitigation	FVV	Questions	Page 7	KEF 1-003
EMP REAC Commitment MW-BD-21 in respect to	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written	ISH2.BIO.02	REP1-005
rodenticide	1 **	Questions	Pages 7-8	
Flood compensation – controlling flow and design	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-180	PDL-013
Flood compensation – controlling flow and design	Sowerby to Appleby)	Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 181 and 190-191	FDL-013
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-041; RR-023; RR- 054; RR-192; RR-042	PDL-010
General environmental impact	PW		Pages 69-71	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-035	PDL-011
		Representations Part 2 of 4	Pages 69-73	. 52 011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-109; RR-110; RR- 111; RR-117; RR-124; RR-147	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 48-50, 76-77, 96- 98 and 159	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-160	
		Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 114-117 and 121- 123	PDL-013
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-160; RR-180	
Habitats and wildlife	PW	Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 117-121, 125-126, 178-180 and 186	PDL-013
Lhydraga alogical impact	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-160	PDL-013
Hydrogeological impact	PVV	Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 109 and 124-125	PDL-013
lustification of approach	PW	ICUS Post Hooring Cubmissions	Agenda Item 2.1	REP1-009
Justification of approach	PVV	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Pages 4-8	REP1-009
Design Manual for Roads and Bridges LA120 EMPs -	5111		Appendix 2	DED / 200
template and structure for the production of these, including appendices on equipment and methodology	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Pages 64-86	REP1-009
	5111	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-117; RR-121	551.040
Lack of detail on agricultural land impact	PW	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 74-76 and 91-92	PDL-012
Matarial stars as in floodulein	DIA	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-180	DDI 040
Material storage in floodplain	PW	Representations Part 4 of 4	Page 188	PDL-013
Mitigation		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-178	PDL-010
	PW	Representations Part 1 of 4	Page 73	
Mitigation	FVV	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-163	PDL-012
		Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 315-318	FDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123; RR-160; RR-180 Pages 66-67, 109-110, 126-127, 180-183 and 189-190	PDL-013
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-135 Pages 294-296	PDL-012
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-088 Pages 369-371	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-105; RR-108; RR-097 Pages 270-271 and 393- 396	PDL-012
Monitoring and compliance	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-160 Pages 112-113	PDL-013
Pier and bridge design	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 184-187	PDL-013
Planting	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 189-190	PDL-013
Removal of trees	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Pages 93-94	PDL-013



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
River bank stability	PW	Applicant 3 Response to Relevant	RR-180	PDL-013
·		Representations Part 4 of 4	Page 189	
Sediment control	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-180	PDL-013
		Representations Part 4 of 4	Page 187	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-217; RR-042; RR- 182; RR-189	PDL-010
		Troprosentations Fart For 4	Pages 70-71	
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-193	PDL-011
	Sowerby to Appleby)	Representations Part 2 of 4	Pages 140-141	I DE-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-199	PDL-012
Site-specific impacts		Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 226-231	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-042; RR-182	PDL-010
	Scheme 06 (Appleby		Pages 71-72	
	to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-222	PDL-011
		Representations Part 2 of 4	Pages 53-56	PDL-011
	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-073	PDL-013
	Lanes to Rokeby)	Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 28-30	F DL-013
Stockpile heights	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-160	PDL-013
	I VV	Representations Part 4 of 4	Page 121	
Weterson	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-180	PDL-013
Watercourse crossing	Sowerby to Appleby)	Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 180-181	FDL-013



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Weed control measures	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-197; RR-199 Pages 222 and 229-230	PDL-012
Wetland Habitat	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-170 Pages 287-289	PDL-012
14. Equalities Impact Assessment				
Consideration of legislation	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-194; RR-177 Page 74	PDL-010
15. Flooding and Drainage				,
Damage to soils	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 255-256	PDL-012
Environment Agency agreement, Flood Risk Assessment baseline conditions and discussions with Lead Local Flood Authorities	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.3 Pages 35-37	REP1-009
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-217 Page 78	PDL-010
General impact	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-102; RR-105; RR-106; RR-107; RR-108; RR-111; RR-115; RR-117; RR-121 RR-132; RR-137 RR-138; RR-139; RR-143; RR-145; RR-147; RR-164; RR-167; RR-168; RR-033; RR-126; RR-159; RR-209; RR-134	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 25-27, 30-31, 33-34, 38-39, 41-46, 59-60, 80-81, 91-92, 107, 111-112, 119-121, 141-143, 124-126 146, 149, 157-159, 171-172, 176, 182-183, 334-335, 109-110, 186, 199-203 and 428-430	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123; RR-127 Pages 66-67 and 87	PDL-013
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-148 Pages 435-436	PDL-012
Site-specific impacts	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-041; RR-217; RR- 225; RR-234; RR-194; RR-177; RR-188; RR-226 Pages 75 and 77-79	PDL-010
	Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-149; RR-150; RR- 151; RR-152; RR-154; RR-156; RR-157 Page 165	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-212; Pages 75-76	PDL-010
	to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-201 Pages 204-205	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-221 Pages 76-77	PDL-010
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-116 Pages 109-111	PDL-011
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-088 Pages 374-376	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-097 Pages 396-399	PDL-012
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-087 Pages 6-7	PDL-012
SUDS Pond location	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-170 Pages 285-287	PDL-012
16. Funding and Delivery				
Application documents	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-147 Pages 161	PDL-012
	I vv	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123 Pages 70-71	PDL-013
Funding Statement updates	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 4.1	REP1-007



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 31-32	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	146; RR-147	PDL-012
			Pages 425	
Pricing of scheme	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-040	PDL-011
G		Representations Part 2 of 4	Page 22	
Role of Local Authorities	PW	Applicant's response to relevant	RR-122	PDL-013
			Page 105	1 52 010
Traffic regulation measures	PW	Applicant 3 Response to Relevant	RR-073	PDL-013
Trans regulation measures	1 **		Page 10	
17. Geology and Soils				
ALC surveys	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written	ISH2.GS.01	REP1-005
ALO Sulvoys	1 VV	Questions	Page 24	INEL 1 000
Management and stores	DW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-170	DDI 040
Management and storage	PW	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 289-290	PDL-012
	DW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-180	BBL 040
Soils and agricultural land	PW	Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 168-176	PDL-013
18. Heritage				<u> </u>
Assessment of impact		Applicant's Pospess to Polyant	RR-041; RR-221; RR-009	
7.00000.mont of impaor	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	Pages 35-36 and 39-40	PDL-010



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			RR-035; RR-055	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	Pages 73-74 and 105	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-220	DDI 040
		Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 193	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-122; RR-073; RR-127	
		Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 7, 16, 88-89 and 103-104	PDL-013
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-058; RR-221	PDL-010
		Representations Part 1 of 4	Pages 36-39	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-203; RR-051; RR-206	PDL-011
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Representations Part 2 of 4	Pages 46-48, 88-89 and 125-127	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-121	DD1 040
		Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 84-86	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.1 Pages 10-12	REP1-006
HIA for Lake District National Park	Other Schemes	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.4 Pages 22-24	REP1-006
Route considerations	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 11-15	PDL-013
Scheme-specific heritage impacts Scheme-specific heritage impacts	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-009; RR-023 Pages 32-33 and 35	PDL-010
	Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-220 Pages 193-194	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-023 Page 33	PDL-010
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-009 Pages 32-33	PDL-010



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-023 Page 34	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-176; RR-014 Pages 33-35 and 144	PDL-011
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-002 Pages 322-323	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-078; RR-079; RR-080 Pages 347-349, 350-352 and 365	PDL-012
ZTV modelling	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.7 Pages 45-46	REP1-009
19. Impacts to Land				1
Biodiversity Metric and mitigation	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-089; RR-090; RR-093; RR-096; RR-102; RR-100; RR-105; RR-106; RR-108; RR-109; RR-113; RR-110; RR-111	PDL-012
			Pages 271-275	
Communication	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-199 Page 225	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-138; RR-197 Pages 117-118, 224-225	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-131; RR-132; RR- 139; RR-126; RR-143; RR-146; RR-147 Pages 102-106, 111, 126- 127, 140, 143-145, 150- 156 and 159-161	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-199; RR-218 Pages 225-226 and 263- 264	PDL-012
Design, Engineering and Construction	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-140; RR-197 Pages 130-131, 210-211 and 217	PDL-012
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-137 Pages 111-117	PDL-012
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-141 Pages 132-134	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-142 Pages 136-140	PDL-012
Development land	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-207 Page 52	PDL-010
Farming business and maintenance	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-170 Pages 285 and 290-292	PDL-012
Farmland access	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-045 Page 284	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Flooding and Access	PW	Decrease to the Dect O of A	RR-161; RR-204	PDL-012
Tributing and Access			Pages 165-167 311-313	1 DE 012
Hedgerows	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-170	PDL-012
riedgerows	FVV	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 290-292	FDL-012
Impact of construction phase	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-139; RR-146	PDL-012
Impact of construction phase	FVV	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 124-127 and 154	PDL-012
Impact to property	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-173	PDL-012
Impact to property	PVV	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 314-315	
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-076	PDL-012
Land purchase			Page 354-359	
Land purchase		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-27	PDL-013
			Pages 92	
Loss of land – impact to Gypsy community	Scheme 06 (Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-047	PDL-013
Loss of land – impact to Gypsy community	to Brough)	Representations Part 4 of 4	Pages 193-195	FDL-013
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-137; RR-142, RR- 147; RR-033	PPI 040
Maintenance (on-going maintenance for landforms, structures and access ways created)	PVV	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 114-115, 139-140 159 and 327-333	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-148	PDL-012
	Sowerby to Appleby)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 435,	FDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	PW	Applicant's Pagnance to Polovant	RR-111; RR-117; RR- 121; RR-126; RR-138; RR-139; RR-147; RR- 164; RR-159; RR-197;	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 41-46, 61-65, 66, 77-79, 82-83, 108-110, 117-119, 127-129, 160-161, 169-170, 186-187 and 208-210	PDL-012
Necessity of land take / habitat loss		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Page 78	PDL-013
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-097; RR-134; RR-148 Pages 388-393, 427-431, and 441	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-143 Pages 141	PDL-012
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123 Pages 69-70	PDL-013
Noise and light pollution	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	PR-032 Page 326	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-225 Pages 442-443	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Permanent acquisition and temporary land occupation – red line boundary	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-089; RR-090; RR- 093; RR-100; RR-102; RR-105 Pages 276-279	PDL-012
Property value	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-085 Page 79	PDL-010
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-096; RR-125 Pages 16-18, and 403- 404	PDL-012
Provision of land plans / consultation	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-089 Pages 401-402	PDL-012
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby) and Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-102 Pages 400-401	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-100; RR-105; RR-109, RR-110; RR-111; RR-113; RR-149; RR-150; RR-151; RR-152; RR-154; RR-156; RR-157; RR-148; Pages 18-19, 29-30, 41, 50-51, 427-432, 161-164, and 434-435	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-093; RR-200; RR-202 Pages 14-15, 409-410, 410-412	PDL-012
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-131, RR-126; RR- 137; RR-139; RR-147 Pages 98-102, 108-109, 111-114, 122-123, 156- 157	PDL-012
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-141; RR-159; Pages 131-133, 185-187	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-142; RR-167; RR- 168; Pages 136, 174-175, 180- 182 and 338-342	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-131; RR-132; RR- 139; RR-140; RR-142; RR-143; RR-145; RR- 164; RR-209; RR-033,	
	PVV	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 98-102, 106, 122- 126, 129-130, 135-136, 140, 145, 147-148, 200- 201, 169-170, and	PDL-012
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-088; RR-094	
	Temple Sowerby)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 366-367, 373-374, 379-383, 383-387	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-100	PDL-012
	Sowerby to Appleby)		Pages 20-21	1 DE 012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-114; RR-138	PDL-012
Site-specific impacts	to Brough)		Pages 52-54 and 121	FDL-012
	Scheme 07 (Bowes	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-087	PDL-012
	Bypass)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 6-7	PDL-012
	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-121	PDL-012
	Lanes to Rokeby)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 81-82	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen	Applicant's Response to Relevant	RR-078	PDL-012
	Bank to Carkin Moor)	Representations Part 3 of 4	Pages 345-347	PDL-012
Constinue vielato	Scheme 0405 (Temple	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218	PDL-012
Sporting rights	Sowerby to Appleby)		Pages 267-269	FDL-012
20. Landscape and Visual Effects			<u> </u>	<u> </u>



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Blue & Red Routes	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 257-259	PDL-012
Design Manual for Roads and Bridges – LA107 (Landscape and visual effects)	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 11 Pages 296-332	REP1-009
Formatting of tables to summarise impacts on viewpoints	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.LV.02 Page 26	REP1-005
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-006; RR-016; RR-035; RR-036; RR-050; RR-128; RR-185; RR-173; RR-213; RR-226; RR-194; RR-117	PDL-010
General impact and consideration of landscape		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	Pages 80-81 RR-227 Pages 115-116	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-121; RR-033 Pages 88 and 333-334	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073; RR-127; RR- 122; RR-180 Pages 16, 81, 101-103 and 153-164	PDL-013
Landscape Value Criteria classification of the North Pennines AONB	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.LV.03 Pages 26-27	REP1-005



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 152-153	PDL-013
Lighting proposed at the new roundabout at Rokeby	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.LV.04 Pages 27-28	REP1-005
Loss of existing landscape	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-30 Pages 444-445	PDL-012
RPG area definition	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.LV.06 Pages 28-29	REP1-005
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-210; RR-226 Pages 80-81	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-226 Pages 81-82	PDL-010
Schama specific impacts	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-035 Page 69	PDL-011
Scheme-specific impacts		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-115 Pages 60-61	PDL-012
	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-206 Pages 125-127	PDL-011
	Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-121 Page 90	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-066 Pages 5-6	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-078 Pages 345-347	PDL-012
Vegetation growth rate	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.LV.05 Page 28	REP1-005
Visual receptors with significant residual adverse effects	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.LV.01 Pages 25-26	REP1-005
21. Legal				
Compelling case in the public interest for CA and public benefit outweighing private loss, under the PA 2008	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.5 Page 12	REP1-007
CA Powers	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-199; RR-158; Pages 232-236, 420-421,	PDL-012
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-133 Page 422	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Consent requirements	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-160 Pages 128-129	PDL-013
Consideration to reasonable alternatives to CA and TP	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-158; Pages 421,	PDL-012
Consideration to reasonable alternatives to CA and Tr		CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.3 Pages 6-8	REP1-007
Consultation	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-160 Pages 107-109	PDL-013
Highways	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 7-9 and 10	PDL-013
Legal basis for including mitigation obligations in a DCO article rather than as a requirement in a separate Schedule to the DCO	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 1 Pages 58-63	REP1-009



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Local government organisation	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123 Pages 74-78	PDL-013
Necessary and proportionate nature of land and rights proposed to be acquired, alongside areas proposed for site compounds being subject to CA and not TP where they are not proposed for subsequent environmental mitigation	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.4 Pages 8-11	REP1-007
Necessity of land-take	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-117 Page 66	PDL-012
Network Rail – CA powers and protective provisions	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-063 Pages 448-450	PDL-012
Project Speed	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-194; RR-177 Pages 82-83	PDL-010
Project Design Principles	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-160 Pages 105-106	PDL-013



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Purposes for CA powers complying with the PA 2008	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.2 Pages 5-6	REP1-007
Request for CA under the PA 2008	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.1 Page 5	REP1-007
Second iteration EMP	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-171 Pages 191-192	PDL-013
'Self-approval' process	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-160 Pages 106-107	PDL-013
Upgraded technology to address congestion and improve performance and resilience at junctions, in the context of the need for infrastructure established in the NNNPS	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.6 Page 12	REP1-007
Walking, cycling and horse riding	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-021; RR-005 Pages 97-102	PDL-011



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Working in and around SACs	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 179-180	PDL-013
22. Materials, Assets and Waste				
'Planning condition' for biosecurity	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-170 Page 290	PDL-012
23. Noise and Vibration	-			,
Black Option v Blue Option	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.1 Page 14	REP1-006
General impact		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-006; RR-036; RR-041; RR-085; RR-173; RR-225; RR-194; RR-189; RR-009; RR-177 Pages 84-87	PDL-010
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-203; RR-035 Pages 37 and 69-73	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073; RR-127; RR-122 Pages 24-26, 80 and 104	PDL-013
Noise and light pollution	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	PR-032 Pages 326-327	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Noise adaptive enhancements	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 167-168	PDL-013
Screening	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-045 Pages 284-285	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-189 Pages 85-86	PDL-010
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-100; RR-102 Pages 22-23 and 24-25	PDL-012
Site-specific impacts	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-015 Pages 152-153	PDL-011
	,,	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-121 Pages 83-84	PDL-012
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-002 Page 322	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 247-248	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-078; RR-079; RR- 080; RR-081; RR-077	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
			Pages 345-347, 349-350, 363-364 and 366	
24. Population and Human Health				
Data collation post-2019/20 to verify assumptions used to analyse effects on public rights of way, open space and community facilities usage	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.PH.02 Pages 29-30	REP1-005
Design Manual for Roads and Bridges LA112 methodology – amending to consider professional judgment on safety and environmental quality, plus sensitivity analysis	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.PH.01 Page 29	REP1-005
Farming – Livestock Grazing	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-198 Pages 306-309	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-023 Page 87	PDL-010
General impact – Health and wellbeing	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-035; RR-116 Pages 69-73, 74-75 and 105-109	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Page 21-24	PDL-013
General impact – Livelihoods and economy	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-126; RR-188; RR- 195; RR-177 Pages 87-91 and 94	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-126 Page 96	PDL-011



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-169 Pages 185	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123; RR-127 Pages 64 and 87	PDL-013
General impact – Property and housing	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Pages 93-94	PDL-013
Improvements to the east west connection in the Walking Cycling and Horse-riders provision	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.PH.04 Page 31	REP1-005
Improving/enhancing signing of HGV access at Barnard Castle	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.PH.05 Page 31	REP1-005
Inclusion of Brough Hill Fair in EMP REAC Commitment MW-PH-03	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.PH.06 Page 32	REP1-005
Robustness of data, in the context of lack of observable data available at the time of assessment	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.PH.03 Page 30	REP1-005
Site-specific impacts – Livelihoods	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-196; RR-177 Page 91	PDL-010
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-100 Pages 22-23	PDL-012
Site-specific impacts – Health and wellbeing	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-182; RR-184; RR-192 Pages 89-94	PDL-010



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-203; RR-193 Pages 44-46 and 138-140	PDL-011	
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Pages 83-86	PDL-013	
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Page 31	PDL-013	
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-024; RR-203 Pages 10-11 and 44-46	PDL-011	
Site-specific impacts – Safety	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-161 Pages 168-169	PDL-012	
Site-specific impacts – Traffic	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-051 Pages 87-88	PDL-011	
25. Road Drainage and the Water Environment					



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Adequacy of information provided	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-163 Pages 320-322	PDL-012
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-201 Pages 204-205	PDL-012
Design – Drainage ponds	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-141 Pages 133-135	PDL-012
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-122 Pages 100-101	PDL-013
Flood risk	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-041 Pages 94-96	PDL-010



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-131 Pages 101-102	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-129 Pages 325-326	PDL-012
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-209 Pages 202-204	PDL-012
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-209; RR-198; RR-089; RR-090; RR-093; RR-096; RR-102; RR-100; RR-107; RR-105; RR-106; RR-108; RR-109; RR-113; RR-114	PDL-012
			Pages 202-204, 280-284 and 413-415	
Impact on agriculture	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-108; RR-113; RR- 114; RR-097; Pages 269-270	PDL-012
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-131 Pages 101-102	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Interruption of water supplies	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-170 Pages 292-294	PDL-012
Land drainage	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-170 Pages 292-294	PDL-012
Site selection	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-197 Pages 214-216	PDL-012
Water run-off and nutrient neutrality	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-127 Pages 94-96	PDL-013
Water supply	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-197 Pages 223-224	PDL-012
26. Rokeby				
Black Option v Blue Option	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.1 Pages 12-14	REP1-006
General comments	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-031 Page 18	PDL-011
27. Route Selection Process		<u> </u>	<u> </u>	



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Black Option v Blue Option	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.1 Pages 9-10	REP1-006
Discounting of route – MoD land and AONB	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.2 Pages 17-18	REP1-006
Overall process	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.2 Pages 14-15	REP1-006
Overall process and route choice at Kirkby Thore	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.3 Pages 19-22	REP1-006
28. Special Category Land				
Application of ss. 131-132 of the PA 2008 to the DCO	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 5.1 Pages 32-34	REP1-007
Material differences between Articles 34 and 38 of the DCO	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 5.3 Pages 36-38	REP1-007



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
MoD playing field (open space special category land) and the PA 2008 requirement for replacement land	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 5.2 Pages 35-36	REP1-007
29. Statutory Undertakers				
Negotiations with statutory undertakers, including protective provisions	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 7.1 Pages 40-41	REP1-007
North Cumbria Integrated Care NHS Foundation Trust	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 7.4 Pages 41-42	REP1-007
Representations which trigger s.127 of the PA 2008	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 7.2 Page 41	REP1-007
Satisfying the test for the exercise of CA powers under ss. 127 and 138 of the PA 2008 if agreement is not reached with all statutory undertakers	PW	CAH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 7.3 Page 41	REP1-007
United Utilities – legal documents	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-120 Pages 406-407	PDL-012
30. The Sills	ı		ı	ı



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Scope for complimentary environmental consideration	PW	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 2 Pages 37-39	REP1-006
Traffic and transport	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4 RR-031; RR-014; RR-015 PDL-011	PDL-011	
Tranic and transport	Lanes to Rokeby)	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 2.0 Pages 5-7	REP1-006
31. Traffic and Transport				
Accident rates	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.05 Pages 34-37	REP1-005
Capacity of the A67 Barnard Castle Bridge	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.02 Page 33	REP1-005
Design, Engineering and construction	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-123 Pages 71-74	PDL-010



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Design of laybys and improved HGV facilities	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.17 Pages 47-48	REP1-005
Documents produced for the purpose of walkers and equestrian users similar to that of "Cycling Strategy, Our Approach"	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.15 Page 47	REP1-005
Forecast traffic flow results	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.01 Pages 32-33	REP1-005
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-177; RR-008; RR- 184; RR-235	PDL-010
General impact – Traffic	PW		Pages 98-108	
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-055; RR-227; AS-050 Pages 103-105, 116-117 and 164-165	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-218 Pages 249-254	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Hodgsons Service 34 – procedural point	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.08 Page 41	REP1-005
Impact of DfT TAG data book on scheme and modelling	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.14 Pages 44-46	REP1-005
Improvements/betterments in addition to reconnecting existing bridleways	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.16 Page 47	REP1-005
Increase in accidents and casualties caused by the scheme	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.06 Pages 37-40	REP1-005
Interventions	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-041; RR-207; RR-196 Pages 100-101	PDL-010
Middleton Tyas Lane bus stop	Scheme 11 (A1(M) Junction 53 Scotch Corner)	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.11 Pages 42-43	REP1-005



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Modelling	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-070 Pages 132-135	PDL-011
Potential intervention due to increase in injury accidents as a result of the scheme	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.07 Page 40	REP1-005
Programming consistency across the ES and the EMP, including any impacts on construction traffic modelling	PW	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.10 Pages 41-42	REP1-005
Proposed access arrangements to the Countess Pillar (also containing a heritage consideration)	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.2 Pages 34-35	REP1-009
Recording of impact on existing bus stop, alongside consideration for pedestrian facilities to enable access to services	Scheme 11 (A1(M) Junction 53 Scotch Corner)	Responses to ExA's ISH2 Written Questions	ISH2.TT.09 Page 41	REP1-005



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Route option	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-208 Page 61	PDL-010
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-004; RR-007; RR-008; RR-017; RR-028; RR-037; RR-176; RR-072; RR-037; RR-058; RR-216; RR-072; RR-221 Pages 48-49, 59-60, 62-63, 96-97 and 105-106	PDL-010
Site-specific impacts – Health and wellbeing	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-184 Page 90	PDL-010
Site-specific impacts – Traffic	Scheme 06 (Appleby	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4		PDL-010
	to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4 RR-231 Pages 236-242	PDL-012	



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-034; RR-037; RR- 057; RR-049 Pages 99-100 and 158- 162	PDL-010
	Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-029; RR-203; RR-206; RR-014; RR-015; RR-020 Pages 13, 36-41, 128-131, 142-150 and 153-156	PDL-011
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-040 Pages 22-24	PDL-011
	Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123 Pages 59-62	PDL-013
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-044 Pages 162-163	PDL-011
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-090 Pages 11-14	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-210; RR-184 Pages 102-103	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
Technical Note, covering the scheme design, traffic modelling and the results of the assessment in the context of the presentation of junction alternatives at the August 2021 stakeholder engagement event, the statutory consultation and the DCO Application	PW	ISH1 Post Hearing Submissions	Appendix 1 Pages 25-36	REP1-006
Use of highway	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-045 Page 285	PDL-012
32. Trees			1	
Arboricultural Impact Assessment provision, alongside the commitment to keep tree removal to a minimum and plant two trees for every one lost	PW	ISH2 Post Hearing Submissions	Agenda Item 3.5 Pages 41-44	REP1-009
33. Walking, Cycling and Horse Riding			1	,
Access		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-182 Page 111	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-227 Pages 111-114	PDL-011
	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-089; RR-108; RR- 102; RR-106; RR-107; RR-124 Page 8, 27-28, 35, 39-40 and 95-96	PDL-012
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-180 Pages 164-167	PDL-013



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 03 (Penrith to Temple Sowerby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-021 Pages 96-97	PDL-011
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-090; RR-093; RR-088 Pages 8-10, 15-16 and 378-379	PDL-012
	Scheme 08 (Cross	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-029 Pages 13-14	PDL-011
	Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 10-11	PDL-013
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-012 Pages 102-103	PDL-011
	Scheme 0102 (M6 Junction 40 to Kemplay Bank)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-096 Pages 16-18	PDL-012
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-100 Pages 20-21	PDL-012
	Scheme 6 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-197 Pages 207- 208	PDL-012



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 07 (Bowes Bypass)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 10-11	PDL-013
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-073 Pages 10-11	PDL-013
Provision	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-004; RR-007; RR- 008; RR-028; RR-034; RR-037; RR-038; RR- 176; RR-023; RR-234 Pages 109-112	PDL-010
		Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-005 Pages 100-102	PDL-011
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-123; RR-127 Pages 62-63 and 79-80	PDL-013
Route considerations	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-084; RR-021 Pages 93-96 and 100	PDL-011
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 4 of 4	RR-122 Page 100	PDL-013
Safety	PW	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 1 of 4	RR-019; RR-210 Pages 111-112	PDL-010
	Scheme 06 (Appleby to Brough)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-013 Page 164	PDL-011



Topic Covered	Project-Wide (PW) or Scheme	Document Name	Location in Document	Examination Library Document Reference
	Scheme 08 (Cross Lanes to Rokeby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 2 of 4	RR-031 Pages 17-18	PDL-011
	Scheme 0405 (Temple Sowerby to Appleby)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-097 Pages 399-400	PDL-012
	Scheme 09 (Stephen Bank to Carkin Moor)	Applicant's Response to Relevant Representations Part 3 of 4	RR-167 Page 179	PDL-012